BYLAWS OF THE WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS Revised Feb. 10, 2024

ARTICLE I OFFICES

Section 1. Registered Office. WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall at all times maintain in the State of Texas a registered agent, whose business office shall be the registered office of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS.

Section 2. Other Offices. WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS may also have such other offices within the State of Texas as the Board of Directors may, from time to time, designate, and as the business and affairs of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS may require.

ARTICLE II PURPOSES

Section 1. Nature of Corporation. WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS is a nonprofit corporation formed under the laws of the State of Texas. The corporation is organized and shall be operated in accordance with the meaning and provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations issued thereunder, with a particular emphasis on charitable and cultural endeavors.

Section 2. Primary Purposes. WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS is organized exclusively for charitable, educational and cultural purposes.

This organization is an official chapter of The Women's Caucus for Art (WCA) which was founded in 1972. WCA is a national member organization unique in its multidisciplinary, multicultural membership of artists, art historians, students, educators, and museum professionals.

The mission of the WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS is to create community through art, education, and social activism. WCA is committed to recognizing the contribution of women in the arts; providing women with leadership opportunities and professional development; expanding networking and exhibition opportunities for women; supporting local, national, and global art activism; and advocating for equity in the arts for all.

ARTICLE III

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. General Powers. The Board of Directors shall have the general power to manage and control the affairs and property of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS and shall have full power, by simple majority vote, to adopt rules and regulations governing the action of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Number, Election, and Term of Office. The Board of Directors shall consist of no fewer than three (3) and no more than eleven (11) members. Directors shall members in good standing of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS.

Election to the Board of Directors shall be by a simple majority vote of the members of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, which shall occur, except in the case of filling vacancies, at each biennial meeting thereof. Each Director who is also an officer shall

typically hold office for two consecutive 2-year terms, circumstances permitting, in the same or different offices and may choose to limit it to that or stay on until his/her/their successor is elected and qualified. Officers may choose to serve for one two year term if necessary. Board members-at-Large may be added to the Board of Directors by a simple majority vote of the members of the Board of Directors and will serve at least one two year term, according to the needs of the Board and the organization.

Members-at-Large may be added to the Board of Directors by a simple majority vote of the members of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Officers. The Board of Directors may designate from among its members a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and such other officers as it may consider appropriate with such duties as it may prescribe.

In the event that the President resigns their position before a suitable replacement is found, the remaining Board members shall decide to choose an acting President or acting co-Presidents from the Board or develop a shared leadership model until a President is identified and elected. Board Members may serve as contract employees or paid employees of the company only if all requirements of the Conflict of Interest Policy (Article XI) contained herein are met. **Section**

4. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors prior to the expiration of a term shall be filled by such person as shall be elected by a simple majority of the remaining members of the Board of Directors. A Director so elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired term of his/her/their predecessor in office.

Section 5. Biennial and Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold a biennial meeting at such time and place as the Board of Directors shall prescribe; this meeting will generally be conducted in January.

The Board of Directors may prescribe the time and place of regular Board and/or Member meetings. Meetings may be convened electronically when necessary.

If a vote is required at these meetings, it shall be passed by a simple majority of a quorum of members at that meeting.

Section 6. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the President or any two Directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix any reasonable date, hour, and place, either within the State of Texas as the date, hour, and place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by them. Meetings may be convened electronically when necessary. If a vote is required at these meetings, it shall be passed by a simple majority of a quorum of members at that meeting.

Section 7. Notice. Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least seven (7) days previously thereto via social media and by written notice delivered personally or sent by mail, telegram, facsimile or other means of electronic transmission to each Director at his/her/their address as shown in the records of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope so addressed, with postage prepaid. If notice be given by email, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when the email is confirmed delivered to the addressee's ISP. Any Director may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance of a Director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. The business to be transacted at, and the purpose of, any biennial

meeting of the Board of Directors need not be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

Section 8. Quorum and Proxies. A simple majority of the total number of Directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors; but, if less than a majority of the Directors are present at said meeting, a majority of the Directors present may adjourn the meeting without further notice. Proxies will be permitted. **Section 9.** Manner of Acting. The act of a simple majority of a quorum of the Directors present at a meeting shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater number is required by law or by these Bylaws.

Section 10. Compensation. Directors as such shall not receive any stated salaries for their services but may be reimbursed for preapproved reasonable expenses. Nothing herein shall be

construed to preclude any Director from serving WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS in any other capacity and receiving compensation, therefore. Reasonable compensation to any board member shall be considered only with prior approval of a majority of the board, and in accordance with the Conflict of Interest Policy (Article XI) contained herein. **Section 11.** Informal Action. Any action may be taken without a meeting of the Directors if a consent setting forth the action so taken shall be approved in writing by all of the Directors. **Section 12.** Resignation; Removal. (a) A Director may resign from the Board of Directors at any time by giving notice of their resignation in writing addressed to the President or Secretary of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS or by presenting his/her/their written resignation at any biennial, regular, or special meeting of the Board of Directors. (b) Except as otherwise provided by law, at any meeting of the Board of Directors called expressly for that purpose, any Director may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of a simple majority of the Directors then in office.

ARTICLE IV

REGULAR COMMITTEES

Section 1. Purposes. The Board of Directors may establish regular committees to assist it in the performance of its duties as it considers appropriate.

Section 2. Number, Election, and Term of Office. The number of members of each regular committee shall be determined by the Board of Directors. Members of each regular committee shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of a quorum of the Board of Directors and shall serve until resignation or removal by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of a quorum of the Board of Directors.

Committee members shall be members in good standing of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS.

Section 3. Officers. The Board of Directors may designate from among the members of each regular committee a Chair and Vice Chair of such committee, and such other officers as the Board may determine. The Chair, Vice Chair, and any other officers of each such committee shall have such duties as the Board prescribes.

Section 4. Vacancies. Vacancies in the membership of any committee shall be filled by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating a committee, a simple majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum

and the act of a majority of the members present at the meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

Section 6. Rules. Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent with the Bylaws or with rules adopted by the Board of Directors.

Section 7. Powers. Each regular committee shall have such powers as the Board of Directors may grant it consistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation, and the Bylaws.

ARTICLE V

ADVISORY COMMITTEES

Section 1. Purpose. The Board of Directors may establish an Advisory Board and such other advisory committees as it considers appropriate. The purpose of all such committees shall be to advise the Board of Directors on such matters relating to WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS as the Board of Directors designates.

Section 2. Number, Election, and Term of Office. The number of members of each advisory committee shall be as determined by the Board of Directors. Members of each advisory

committee shall be elected by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the Board of Directors and shall serve until resignation or removal by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Powers. Each advisory committee shall have the power to advise the Board of Directors and such other powers as the Board of Directors may grant it consistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation, and the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers. The Officers of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Committee Chairperson, Exhibition Committee Chairperson, Members-at-Large, and such other Officers as may be elected in accordance with the provisions of this Article. Not more than one office may be held simultaneously by the same person.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The Officers of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall be elected by a simple majority vote of a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors at the biennial meeting of the Board. New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of a quorum of the Board of Directors. Each Officer shall hold office for a term of two (2) years and thereafter until their successor shall have been duly elected and qualified. Section 3. Removal. Any Officer may be removed upon an affirmative vote of a simple

Section 3. Removal. Any Officer may be removed upon an affirmative vote of a simple majority of the entire Board of Directors whenever, in its judgment, the best interests of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS would be served thereby.

Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 5. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS and, in general, shall supervise and control all of the business and affairs of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS. They may sign, with the Secretary or any other proper Officer of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS authorized by the Board of

Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments or documents which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed; and they shall perform all such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. The President ensures that the work of the Board's officers and other Board members and committees is consistent with these by-laws. The President is responsible for developing and maintaining an effective Board. The President is responsible for ensuring that all work WCA-Texas has committed to is executed professionally, according to the Board's goals and in the spirit of WCA-Texas's mission

Section 6. Vice President. In the event the death, resignation or removal of the President, the person who serves as Vice President shall assume the office of President until the Board of Directors elects a successor to the President and shall perform all such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 7. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and biennial membership meetings, distribute minutes to the general membership, see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of the Bylaws or as required by law, be custodian of the corporate records and seal, and perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to them by the President or by the Board of Directors. Section 8. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for all funds and securities of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, receive and give receipts for monies due and payable to WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, and deposit through mobile banking and/or an ATM/DEBIT card, all such monies in the name of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of the Bylaws. The Treasurer shall present budget reports at meetings of the Board of Directors and any other applicable meetings, and shall perform such other duties from time to time that may be assigned to them by the President or by the Board of Directors. If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of their duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine.

Section 9. Membership Committee Chairperson. The Chairperson of the Membership Committee shall be responsible for recruiting, contacting, and reporting on all matters related to the Members of the organization. They shall promptly contact each new Member of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS and welcome them to the organization, regularly contribute to marketing and outreach efforts via the organization's social media platforms, actively recruit and support new Members, update the chapter's membership database in a timely manner, encourage lapsed members to rejoin the organization, provide membership reports at each regular and biennial meeting, and perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to them by the President or by the Board of Directors.

Section 10. Members-at-Large. Board Members-at-Large shall be appointed from time to time by the Board of Directors, shall serve at the leisure of the Board of Directors, and perform such duties as from time to time may be assigned to them by the President or by the Board of Directors.

Section 11. Board Exhibition Chair

Board Exhibition Committee Chair ensures that policies and procedures for exhibitions sponsored by the WCA-Texas, as outlined in the WCA-Texas Policies and WCA-Texas Procedures Manual, are followed. It is assumed that the lion's share of the work on a particular

exhibition is handled by that exhibition's committee led by the Exhibition Lead for that exhibit. The Board Exhibition Chair's role is one of oversight of various specific exhibition committees The Exhibition Chair shall:.

Serve on the Board of Directors of the WCA-Texas and report the activities of the Exhibition Committee when required

S	Support the development of new exhibitions for WCA-Texas members
	Support recruitment of Exhibition Leads and Committee members for particular
	exhibits. Encourage and support the Exhibition Lead and Committee members as they
	manage, curate, and chair WCA-Texas exhibits
	Keep a calendar of exhibits that is easily accessible to the general membership
	Ensure that WCA-Texas secures partnerships between the WCA-Texas and exhibit
	venues that agree to present, protect, and exhibit artwork within the spirit and
ider	ntity of our organization.
	Review the exhibition prospectus for each show to ensure it meets WCA-Texas
	standards as outlined in the Policies and Procedures Manual, including the appropriate
disc	claimers and insurance information
	Confirm that information regarding exhibition dates, locations, and other relevant
	information via local/state media, artist networks, social media, WCA-Texas
web	osite, etc. is provided to the President and the other Board members supporting
mar	keting of an exhibit.

ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS

Section 1. Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any Officer or Officers, agent or agents of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS in addition to or in place of the Officers so authorized by the Bylaws, to enter into a contract or execute and deliver any instrument or document in the name and on behalf of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2. Checks, Drafts, and Similar Documents. All checks, drafts or orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall be signed by such Officer or Officers and/or agent or agents of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Deposits. All funds of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall be deposited through online banking from time to time to the credit of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

Section 4. Gifts and Contributions. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS any legal contribution, gift, bequest, or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS. Such contributions, gifts, bequests, or devises shall be in conformity with the laws of the United States, the State of Texas, and any other relevant jurisdiction.

ARTICLE VIII

BOOKS AND RECORDS

WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall keep correct and complete books and records

of account and also shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and committees having any of the authority of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IX FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS shall begin and end on January 1 and December 31, respectively.

ARTICLE X

WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the law of Texas or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, an electronic mail ("email") or waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

ARTICLE XI

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect the interests of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an officer or director of the organization or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations.

Section 2. Definitions.

- **A.** Interested Person Any director, officer, or member of a committee with Board of Directors delegated powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.
- **B. Financial Interest** A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or family:
- 1. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS has a transaction or arrangement,
- 2. A compensation arrangement with WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS or with any entity or individual with which the organization has a transaction or arrangement, or
- 3. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any entity or individual with which WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS is negotiating a transaction or arrangement. Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Section III-B, a person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the Board of Directors decides that a conflict of interest exists.

Section 3. Procedures.

A. Duty to Disclose - In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose

all material facts to the Board of Directors prior to considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

B. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists - After disclosure of the financial interest

and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, they shall leave the Board of Directors meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. A simple majority of the remaining board or committee members shall vote and decide if a conflict of interest exists.

C. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

- 1. An interested person may make a presentation at Board of Directors meeting, but after the presentation, they shall leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.
- 2. The Board of Directors shall, if appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement.
- 3. After exercising due diligence, the Board of Directors shall determine whether WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS can obtain with reasonable efforts a more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.
- 4. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the Board of Directors shall determine by a simple majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement is in WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS's best interest, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the above determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

D. Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

- 1. If the Board of Directors has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.
- 2. If, after hearing the member's response and after making further investigation as warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Section 4. Records of Proceedings. The minutes of the Board of Directors meeting shall contain:

1. The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present, and the Board's decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed. 2. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the proceedings.

Section 5. Compensation. A voting member of the Board of Directors who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member's compensation. A voting member of any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member's compensation. No voting member of the Board of Directors or any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, either individually or collectively, is prohibited from providing information to any committee regarding compensation.

Section 6. Annual Statements. Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with Board-delegated powers shall sign a statement which affirms such person: 1. Has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy,

- 2. Has read and understands the policy,
- 3. Has agreed to comply with the policy, and
- 4. Understands that WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS is charitable and, in order to maintain its federal tax exemption, must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Section 7. Periodic Reviews. To ensure WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

- 1. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey information, and the result of arm's length bargaining.
- 2. Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management organizations conform to WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART TEXAS's written policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes and do not result in inurement, impermissible private benefit, or an excess benefit transaction.

Section 8. Use of Outside Experts. When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article XI, WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the Board of Directors of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

Article XI, WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART – TEXAS may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the Board of Directors of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

ARTICLE XII

AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS

The Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new bylaws may be adopted by a simple majority vote of a quorum of the Board of Directors present at any biennial, regular or special meeting, if at least seven (7) days written notice is given of intention to alter, amend or repeal the Bylaws or to adopt new Bylaws at such meeting.

Alterations, amendments, or repeals of these bylaws shall be timely communicated to the Members of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, and shall be posted on the organization's website.

Members may propose changes to these bylaws to the Board of Directors at any time.

ARTICLE XIII

NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY

This policy states WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS position on discrimination. This policy applies to all WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS employees, volunteers, members, clients, contractors, and community partners.

WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS does not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender expression, age, height, weight, physical or mental ability, veteran status, military obligations, and marital status. This policy also applies to internal promotions, training, opportunities for advancement, terminations, outside vendors, organization members and customers, service clients, use of consultants, and dealings with the general public.

ARTICLE XIV DISSOLUTION

Upon the dissolution of WOMEN'S CAUCUS FOR ART - TEXAS, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state of local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction in the county in which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

TOR ARM METALO 1	CUS
FOR ART - TEXAS on the28th day ofJuly, 2023,	

Revised the 10th day of February, 2024

Deborah P. Gibbs, President

Deborah P. D. Dbr

Rona Lesser, Secretary

Della Calfee, Vice President

Karen Lane (Afi Ese), Treasurer

He Eset